OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 17, 1962

United States Geological Survey
Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Carl Traywick

Dear Sir:

At the request of Mr. A. 7. Sindel of Adobe 0il Company

in Midland I am mailing a copy of New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission administrative order NWU #452.

This order approves their non-gtandard gas proration unit, being
the South half of Sect Mfmhlp,ﬁgzﬂart_);,_ggng_gg West,
and consisting of 293.47 acres. Iy you need any further
information regarding this unit please advise.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAs ks

ccé Adobe 0il Company
Midland, Texas
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